10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED i653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
May 26, 2016 - 7:00 PM
Call to Order.
Approve the May 10, and 12, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the
period from June 1, 2016, through May 31, 2017.

Report from Parks and Recreation Director Carol Cook on the addition of
programs for adults and youth.

Report from Wastewater Superintendent Allan Moir on wastewater bond
projects.

Consider an application from Eco-Analysts, Inc. on behalf of Tim
Harrington for a proposed 4 ft by 36 ft pier with associated ramp and float
located at 64 Langsford Road, Cape Porpoise.

Approve the Cape Porpoise Pier Budget.

Report from Parks and Recreation Director Carol Cook on potential grant
application for amenity improvements at Rotary Park.

Sign the supplemental Certificates of Commitment of Sewer User Rates.
Discussion of drone signage at Goose Rocks Beach.

Authorize municipal quit claim deed for the Heirs of Grace Brennan, 2 Mt.
Kineo Road.

Other business.
Approve the May 26, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
May 10, 2016 - 4:30 PM
Corner of West and North Streets

Minutes of the Selectmen's Meeting of May 10, 2016

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Ed
Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Michael Claus, Laurie Smith, and several neighbors

1. Call to order.

Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM on West Street.
2. Discuss West Street parking.

The neighbors and Selectmen discussed the issues regarding parking and
traffic.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to: 1)
move the stop sign at the intersection of North Street and prohibit parking
within 20 feet of the sign; 2) remove railroad ties along West Street and replace
with reclaim material; 3) prohibit parking at corner of West and Oak Streets for
20 feet +/-; 4) remove the old sidewalk along Oak Street and 5) repair the
pavement at the intersection of Oak and West Streets. Vote: 5-0.

3. View pedestrian improvements at the corner of North and Maine
Streets.

Selectmen also visited the intersection of North and Maine Streets to review
pedestrian improvement proposals.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to first
highlight the crosswalk with more defined bars and color prior to making any
other changes. Vote: 5-0.

4. Adjournment

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 PM.

Submitted by Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
May 12, 2016
7 p.m. - Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of May 12, 2016

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Ed Hutchins, and Sheila Mathews-Bull

Others: Sarah Adams, Pat Barry, Deb Bauman, Michael Claus, Michael Davis,
Sarah Lachance, Arlene McMurray, Bill Nixon, Katie Nixon, Craig Sanford,
Lucille Seavey, Roger Seavey, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 7 PM.

2. Approve the April 28, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectmen Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the April 28, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman

Hutchins recused himself as he was not present at that meeting.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

There were not comments.

4. Consider a renewal malt, spirituous, and vinous liquor license
submitted by Jackson Yordon and Alison Riggieri d.b.a. Salt and
Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectmen Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve

the liquor license renewal application for Jackson Yordon and Alison Riggieri

d.b.a. Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

5. Consider Arbor Day Proclamation.

Sarah Adams, member of the Shade Tree Committee, read the Arbor Day
Proclamation.

Motion by Selectmen Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
Arbor Day Proclamation. Vote: 5-0.

6. Appoint Patrick Briggs as Tree Warden (term until July 2016).



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 12, 2016

do not have control over all of this, and it would be difficult to enforce.
The Board agreed it needs to wait until the FAA rules on this.
10, Discuss dismantling wind turbine near the police station.

Ms. Smith reported that some of their goals for the wind turbine was to
produce at least 80% of the energy and serve as an educational opportunity for
the Consolidated School. Unfortunately, the company that built the wind
turbine went bankrupt and there were problems with the accuracy of their
software for reporting the actual kilowatt usage.

Roger Seavey who lives nearby said the noise from the wind turbines is getting
worse as time goes on, and the noise will have a negative impact on his
property value if he were to sell his house. He said it is not producing enough
electricity to make it worth it. Also, the turbine cannot be fixed now, that the
company went out of business.

Sarah Lachance, chair of the Conservation Commission, agrees that the wind
turbine has gotten noisier—that there is something going on with the
mechanics. She said the CMP bills, which conflict with the software data
report, indicated the energy production, and that it was a good educational
opportunity for the students.

Lucille Seavey said the noise the wind turbine is producing is annoying,
especially during the high winds in the wintertime. With more trees coming
down for the police department renovations, there will be even less of a noise
bulffer.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to dismantle
the wind turbine near the police department. Vote: 5-0.

11. Award bids for police:
a. Personnel lockers at the police station.

Motion by Selectmen Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to award the
bid for the personnel lockers at the police station to Tiffin Metal Products at a
cost of $12,715.00. Vote: 5-0.

b. Generator at the police station.
Motion by Selectmen Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to award the
bid for the police station generator to Power Point at a cost of $18,825.00.
Vote: 5-0.

12. Review of May 10, 2016, Special Selectmen’s Meeting,



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- May 12, 2016

Selectman Briggs had concerns about writing off tickets for one individual
since they were a repeat offender numerous times.

Chief Sanford said the Town ordinance allows for towing after three violations.
Ms. Smith added that the Town’s ticketing system is manual, so the officer
giving the ticket has no means of checking to see if the violator is a repeat

offender.

The Board is concerned with repeat offenders and tabled this item for a future
meeting.

Selectmen Hutchins withdrew his motion and Selectman Daggett withdrew his
second.

16. Other business.
a. MMA Legisiative Policy Committee nomination.

The Board did not nominate anyone.

Chief Sanford said the police department renovation would begin next week.
The normal part of the lobby will be restricted, but there will be signage and
access to the building along with parking.

17. Approve the May 12, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to approve the
May 12, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

18. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<08



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1633-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, acting in their
capacity as the Victualer’s Licensing Board will conduct a public hearing on Thursday,
May 26, 2016 at 7:00 PM at the Kennebunkport Village Fire Station, 32 North Street,
Kennebunkport, Maine to consider applications for Victualer's Licenses for the period
June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017, in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s
Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21, 2000.

The Licensing Board may license as many persons ol good moral character to be
[nnkeepers, Victualers and Tavernkeepers in the Town as it considers necessary.

April Dufoe
Town Clerk

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING
MAY 26, 2016

KENNEBUNKPORT VILLAGE FIRE STATION
32 NORTH STREET

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members of the
Victualer’s Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a Victualer’s License
to the business establishments on the attached sheet. The license shall be valid from June
1, 2016 through May 31, 2017 in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s
Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21, 2040.

Sheila Maithews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, 1

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Stuart E. Barwise

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



oI mav FA 3 vl 700090 | 8261-206 |OVOPO 3 PodYUNGaUUSY PEOR 9WQ 1L Gueds uaaiey peoy @ 12 1i0Sey SPOoM UES0
OE by vl 0 g0 90Zv-208 | 2OEw-Z96 | OvOP0 3N ‘bodjungsuuay PEOY SHIN L1 GeunN 1S 7 PIeuod PECY SN & WH 1315907 SUEUniy
zZi mdy e 0l Y0z | 2Z60-065 | O0SOV-196 |9vObD TN ‘Modijungsuuay 929z 08 '0'd UOPIOD-HaMBH EUIL "BAY UEASQ G6 Posay WNjUeUoN
v 0 6l §5Z070Z | 90Z0GIF | 9p0p0| W ‘wodyungsuusy| | 18aAS LIEW UINOS ST Fqdinpy woy 1eans Bunds g IED) 950 UoON

oG 0 0  |g22c-Gtecod| 2oce-298 | BEOED HN ‘Auag 8AQ SBIUNH 2T SIiiUsg Uerg Vaalg uowN & SAual '§ Ued €GP D11 $1eal | SUIEN

] 1 Ve Uzzi-g0c | LIVZ-296 |9vOp0 TN ‘Modyungauuay 0081 x°8°0'd JOnEH JBNEM B YHPIT 198115 SUBH ¥E SebE0D) § UL} ARG SUlER

Vi bdy F) 0 95 160v-0vD | 2052206 |9vOrD TN ‘Hodiungsuuay 9564 X0 '0'd Jaus|d Hagoy "any U0 ¥ b B[ Jarsq0 SPTEN
zZl 3 ] C0GI-196 | VvZve-AeE | EVOPO AN “ungauuy peoy wod 281 mojLEg (19 18301 UIey UINoS 62 8A0]) Y] Lo 36p0

SI quEN 52 £t o5l TOGI-I96 | 29Z-196 | EObO 3N “unqauusy pecY Vod 2at puopueq fig SIENDG %900 SUD UL} IOOUNGIUUBY
) z sl 060Z-Z06 | 9¥0v0 3N 'Hodyungauuay v66 x08 '0'd Syooig 807 anUaAy 02330 911 GnID J3ATY AUNGRLLB)

0 Aen vl 0 90k ZLIG-206 | THI6-196 |OvOPO  IW ‘Hodyungsuuay 1081 X058 ‘O'd PIEUOQOEN uLenT @Enbg %300 62 WEINESaY SUBDIINH
5Z AEN (3 ¢ 02t | E0G1-496 | 0G06-296 |EvOVD TN yunqauLsy pEOY WOd 284 FIOJUEH (1G] PeOY S¥00H 95009 VSE PUGd USPRIH
i ] vt GOV0-157 | PIDZ-Z96 {OvOr0  FW ‘Hodjungauuay 8681 ¥08 'O'd Seuor Aueg “3ny UE990 06 uuo0ey

vl 0 ozt Z190-256-G6| 9¥0K0 TN ‘Modyungauusy 1ELZ %08 0'd Oll91503 SEIOYIIN PEOY SIIN 842 15Eje=:g AljeQ SHI0H 25009

] 0 ! 1100-158-616 | 970V0 AW ‘Modhungauuay) LEL2 %00 "O'd 681590 SeI0UPIN 3 BN PEoY SINN BLT ped s330y #5009

S 0 0 166G-106 | 6B2z-496 |pi0vQ 3 'esiodiog ade] £92L%08°0d _ .E,wmm UELP#S H pecy 9%d € aI01§ 1838UBD oEag SHI0Y 85009

b 0 0 [GTE-Z06 |ObOb0  JW HOOjungauusy  "SAY POOMUDESE OEZ “Jmoioq aUy| @AV POOMIESE OLC epieD 55Uy Wolj

z ] a 9GGE-296 | OPOV0 TN ‘odyungauusy ‘any uERap 921 PieY pIREQ 3Ry UES30 BCH RION 938Ka L Aeusiuoy]

F3 0 0 [C0v-082 | BYBG-98Z | GYOFD S ‘Lodjungauusy suer juekig gy UOSIBPUY EPUlSHY sue uekig | WIE ] 813y SRl

z A 9% Ol6B-62C | GIEE-Z96 |ovOp0 TN ‘Wodjungauuay 9252 %09 '0d|  USION SUIIIED ¥ OllaBD J818d "aAy UEBS0) OZL UG[ Jo1emabp3

1 9 0 66CL-98C | 9v0P0 W ‘Modiungauua) £211 %08 'O'd UBEIouC | ereuy] 1981G S|GWaL £ U0y sJenbg %203

£ 0 vl IG6EveZ | 2evi406 | 9p0¥0 S ‘Wodyungauuay v xog O'd istsY EueweEsS aiEnbg 4200 81 950N 29407 @Enb3 ¥20a

1 v ] G6PO-IGZ | 9POPO TN ‘Wodiungauuay 1S UlER YINOS 11 saucy Alieg 18ang UlEW LINGS 11 SN0} 3A0D)

1 ¥ ot GZgZ06 | OrOVD T ‘Wodbjungauuay gL X0 'O'd SapMou) Dagoy 18808 WusaL) v Ut} @5MOH PUAMIBUD

3 v or ZZI0°G86 | CEoWi96 | 9vOp0 TN 'Wodjungauuay 002 ¥08°0'd PIRGUII 01 9 Sthed AeB 18015 SUEH GE 3SNOH UBRIED SUIAIOED

Zwsnbny ] 9j e 7210686 | TPIEZ06 | 9vOp0  IW “Hodyungauusy 008 %08°'0d PRI ¥o1d ¥ SIAEQ Ao 1eang 1esedld 9 UOUE PO uides)|
Z sty ] 9l 0z 1621502 | VHE2-296 | 9vDr0 S ‘Modyungauusy 169 x08 ‘0'd WopUr N YRIES 153G pead Ul SpIaYaT UiEideD
oz ‘uef v 3 6 |zCel-6rz-1gL| PoPKZ98 |06610 v ‘podlngweN  peoy AusdPID EEL poojg uBisT 1oans wesea|d g U] platHIEd UiENdeg)
ot 0 v §5Z6CE6 | 0514206 |9v0r0 I ‘Hodyungauusy 1£z %08 '0'd Bpissen 1 WS ABBad PEOHS SIIN | UBLIINY 95i0di0g F0E] |

0z WiER v 0 W 0060206 | €ZH0-106 |vLOPD  3IW ‘@siodiod sded 112L%08 '0'd " Mableq epue 7 US(Y PEOY) J5id 61 S5TI0R JBpmoYD) J51d 20ED
@ vl L T0G)-106 | GZicZos |EYOPO 3N “Hungauua) peoM uod 281 miojeg 118 "aAy U800 BOZ uuj fopuniy 2de

g 0 0 vZ6L-62c | PEVE-Z00 |9vOrD 3 ‘wodyungsuusy Lvpl %09 0'd FSpaEg DENIS PEOY JoAlH B GnIo 10D [Bpuniy sde9

vz Wy z T 5z TEEG-206 | OvDP0 3N ‘wodjungqauua)| W xog ‘0'd SVIUZqeT BPIEA anUBAY Uea30 L2l EEESET
AR 8l 0z 5zl TEEC-Z0B | OvOV0 TN ‘Wodwungauuay W x08°0d S/IURGET SPIEA|  9NueAY UBaD0 ECHIEL UL} J3leHEaIE
v a g |0009'06F€00| GEAE-Z96 | PIOPOD 3 ‘esiodiog sded [82L %08 °0'd E(i@jed Seuler 1eans UIER 29l 18IEY] "501d AngpeElg

V2 e ol 0 8L Ve6rGUZ | PEGFZ06 | 9vOp0  SIW ‘Wodjungauuay auE 8AID) YBO & 9970095 "M BNY UESI0 T dociepueg
£ 0 0 VLIV6Z2 | 12EE-Z00 |9vOpD W “Wodyungauusy 9029 908'0'd B eARIS T "Ry UES0 0F Wea1) 23] S,PHEN Y

61 Gunr (73 0 522 | PYPCI06 | V6LL-89y |9pOVD 3N MOtungauua 0561 x08 ‘O'd Uosyaef Bai5 By UESI0 £F WEMEISaY Peup 1ePUnLY
Gt udy 0z 0 GZL \PE-196 | 9POV0 I ‘Wodijungsuuay ¥re %08 'O'd 120ped Wepy aEenbg 200 L1 JURINEISTY S,U0SSHY
z ] FA} ZCO5-106 | 9pOv0 TN ‘Wodwungauuay 13305 9%307 G4 JBY[EAR 3L '§ 1350Y 1@eng a0 Gl 5SnOH Z0BH

%3O | LAIHS/aW3 |SNOOU # |SLvas#| ALW #3NOHd | di2 AAVISALD|  SSIHAGY ONNIVIN IWYN LIOVINOD|  NOILVOO7 SSANISNE 3WVN SS3NISNE

2102-910Z SISNIIN SHITWNLIIA




] 0f ot EEES-206 1152196
F2 0 0 95618 | 62LLEHE
F 0 QO WEL| [L61-/96 |ZeEe-1LTEL6
FACT S¢ ¥4 08 t051-196 | ZGZE-196
L 0 00 |cZEe-biZE26| 1966196
61 fepy %5 vzl 002 292,99V | VEEE-LB6G
€ 0 0 |1925-809-18Z| €695-/96
or 52 052 E0G1-196 | €226-298
L 0 MO YL E0LEVE
3 1 62-0 1069Gly | 00BZ-286
t 0 g HEL £622-496
v 0 SF  (0220-G5L-L18| S6LO-YOZ
[ 0 [53 2661-90€-915
9 0 ¥ 9989-152
L gad £l 65 05 TCOE-196 | LSVS-L96
[ 0 MO SNEL| 6p6L-G02 1802-296
OF Judy [ 0 Szl |vB0G-SEL-E09| 00SE-296
[ 0 MO aKEL| EzZzz-00r | BLPTI96
v 0 NQ aYEL [ 1E6E-02E-219| 996+-196
Y v g ZSEV-196
gt fep oL Il or £05L-296 £5€5-L96
SXTOIT | LAHS/JNI | SWOOM # |SIVIS #| #1TV #3INOHd

9y0ro
9¥0rQ
90k
EvOP0
9r0P0
ovov0
9¥0r0
£pOr0
groro
Sroia
orord
orOr0
16LL
L0BED
ayoro
9y0r0
viovo
8e0r0
900
90rd
Er0P0

diZ

3N vodyungeuuay WY 0d #aaf7 epory "aAY UEE30) 15 EUliEyy 7 90P0 UBLIERIIEA
KW "wodiungauuay peoY SN 9.€ Hlom puisg peoy SN 9L 1316007 ' uued oM
I podyungauuay Zriz o8 '0'd SpoT NO3S 1eang Gupds ¢ e L PN
AN "fungauuY PEOY BOd Z84 piojuied g FemyEIH SEU ¥52 anjD Yoeag SapLL
3w ‘vodyungauuay 926t x09°'0'd SWMaT NS PECY 1Bid 2 1Bie/iem eyl
I ‘HedyungauLEY "3y UESIO OV L UlEp uyer "SAY UEDI0 OF | [10H AUS00 YL
3K “podyuRqELLaY 1221 %08 'O'd juojBerg yer aienbg %200 07 ueyy APUED ayL
I ungauuay peoy Wod 281 fuojweg {19 "3AY UESIQ |2 1910H WQUpIIBA Bsnoeog Syl
3N ‘Hodyungsuuay pecy aded PO 25 HhiD suoie) peoY 8d8) PO 25 uuEd [ Jabupdg
IN ‘Hodjungauuay ¥x08'0'd 303Ny sYS peoy uiged 607 661 wnasny A2]|0JL 210YSESS
3N "wodyungauuay isang uiew ogL WOqUES EPRqoY PEOY S|EAISM, sa|qejabap g poojEas SU0QUES
N "vodyunqauuay 6SP) X08 'Q'd| UOPIOA USSHIEFAIBIDENY Uos)Y 915 #'oRY VR0 T FauoH pue 1ES
AN Jummoam_ DAL SNSSIVEN 22, nnzz)d Ban 13205 UOHIN G €jSed p EXid Ewoy

IN Namuag 18315 J00YIS HEG Hndnig) Uauney 1eang Bupds g Wwesuy 99 03030y

3 “Hodyungauuey _ PEOY YaauD) sjeqiny Ly (ING-SMaUNeR BlauS|  peoy yeald SIEQING Ly posay aup qunyy
N ‘Hodyjungauuay 6ZL %09 °0'd Wabbeg uajy gAY UBadN Z2L Auedwos 1315907 Hod
10BE0 HN 997 oueyAdwe 1Z CLEYIUETTY PECY Jaid 22 1233ld

IN ‘weys) peoy Ajunos) §9Z Used uMeq g uog 19315 YUON 92 uue {iag suaned

TN 'WodyungauLay 10y %08°0'd eafjeg uyor "any UEa0 § Anued SHES PIO
3N ‘wodyungeuLa)| 19ang |ooyds i ends uyor 19313 |00495 G 9ENOH 1seng) shEUCSIE PIO
I “unqauuay peoy Hod 284 Fuojweg jig "8AY U0 PO B Ly wod pio
ALVISIALID| SS3IUAAY ONITIVIN IWYN LOVINOD|  NOLLYIOT SSINISHE JWYN SSANISNS

2102-9102 S3SNIIN SYITVNLIIA




Agenda
Item
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1633-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Town of Kennebunkport

PUBLIC NOTICE

In response to an application to construct a 4 ft x 36 ft pier with
associated ramp and float, the Cape Porpoise Pier Harbormaster
and the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen in compliance with
38 M.R.S.A., Section 1022, will conduct a Site Walk at property
owned by Tim Harrington, at 64 Langsford Road, on Monday,
May 23, 2016, at 6:00 P.M. This application is available for review
at the Town Office, 6 EIm Street, Kennebunkport.

™My D SLL £ Ml Cocnes B cciibiia i Mo VNV IE & TR AT DET AD T Tl o 7O DNET O TN



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1633
MAINES FINESTRESORT

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
RECEIPT OF APPLICATION FOR SELECTMEN REVIEW
WHARVES, DOCKS AND PIERS

You are receiving this notice of Site Walk because you are an abutting property owner.

Date: May 13,2016

In accordance with Title 38 Section 1022 M.R.S.A., the Kennebunkport Board of
Selectmen has received an application for review from Eco-Analysts, Inc. on behalf of
Tim Harrington. The subject property is located on 64 Langsford Road, Cape Porpoise
identified as Assessor’s Tax Map 21, Block 11, Lot 1. Our records indicate that you own
property within 200 feet of the proposed site. A copy of the tax map is enclosed to assist
you in locating the proposed site. The applicant proposes to construct a 4 ft x 36 ft pier

with associated ramp and float. The application is for review at the Kennebunkport Town
Office.

All Site Walks regarding the placement of a Wharf, Dock, or Pier are open to the public.
The Site Walk for this application is scheduled for Monday, May 23, 2016, at 6:00 PM.

A Ll Qhennt 2N Rav SAR I nnnabamlbnaet Adainn NUIRAEL o Tal- £I0TV0AT A1 Bave 0N QA7 RN



S10Z/E/9 U0 pajesaual dey

tHalay papiacud UOIELLIOJN JO AJENIDE ay]

agjuesens jsoy aonas aiy) Jou Apediuniu ay) Jayau
‘volteuLIOj S1BINI0E BpiIaud O} BpeL Uaaq Sey Jdwaye
A1ane apiypy "S9IN0S sleaud pue aygnd snouea

wio pojdwos uaaq Sel uoiewlof Sy} S19 suyuo

5, HOMuNGauuay Jo Moy ay) AQ pajesaush sex dew siy |

}994
 Se————ctctet B S — ——
00¢ 00l 0§ 0

peoy |
MOH
Aepppioaug
aw
MOY peoy
Aepunog (B30 ml-l_-

LY

soaey

£la3ied papaps i

EXHIBIT 4.0

JUIBJA]
‘Yrodxungauudyg

S O O W e - = Cc=r

Q.:.ou 1351 §10) 8y) pue ‘S1IoNquIues depgssnsuado o epul Akl ey

0)sSIMS '{uoy BuoH) ety Ns3 1L W ueder us3 ASAINS asugipiQ)
TIN 8ISEPRY 'NOJ 952H020 'NYIUN 'SdN 'OV 'SOSN Q283D
D o uawam dewsaju) wol o) auieaq JyIH HEY Sannng

{ I 1 74 \ { \

o e TR \ ) W [Tt

| S
/ —
w4 |
/{ N _
L 5 T
...._.
— T
._... R R &
... o —
i S b=k
F [
4 ZT-1-6T -
_—
)
o L7 {NTRIT]
/ b S = /
| =" =
ke e
bZ-1-62 -z ]

0Z-}-6Z

0

dep xej uojbuiieH wn}

Page 9




<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



KENNEBUNKPORT Custom Budget Report 05/06/2016
9 PM Page 16
= Revenue
2016 2016 2017
Budget YTD Elected
Dept/Div: 14-71 Enterprise / Pler
02 Mooring fees 6,630.00 3,680.00 7,290.00
Mooring fees
04 Pier miscellaneous 0.00 150.00 0.00
05 Pier diesel 236,688.00 85,441.25 223,125.00
Diesel fue! sold
06 Pier gas 42,750.00 12,627.79 31,875.00
Gas fuel sold
07 Pier dues 43,416.00 39,581.00 45,600.00
Actual Pier dues to Increase by COLA
each year - December 2015 2.1%
09 Pier lease 40,000.00 30,000.00 40,000.00
Restaurant lease.
11 Capital reserve 15,000.00 0.00 23,000.00
22 Use of Fund balance 3,529.00 0.00 1,073.00
Pier 388,013.00 171,480.04 371,963.00

3



L

%%NEBUNKPORT Custom Budget Report 05/06/2016

i) PM Page 9
Expense
2016 2016 2017
Budget YTD Elected
Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoise Pier
Personnel
10-01 Salaries & wages 59,087.00 48,027.00 59,313.00
Salaries and wages for the Pier
Manager and Parking attendents.
Personnel 59,087.00 48,027.00 59,313.00
Benefits
12-01 FICA 5,370.00 4,322.19 5,350.00
Emplayer's contribution for FICA
(7.65%)
12-03 ICMA 2,666.00 2,466,63 2,828.00

ICMA 457 deferred compensation plan
for all eligible employees.
12-05 Health 8,670.00 7,148.37 8,022.00

Health insurance coverage, premium
rates are set for each calendar year.
Employee contributions = 10% of the
cost.
%5-07 Travel & Meetings 400.00 375.00 400.00

This account includes reimbursement
for use of persanal vehicles while on
town business. Also includes
reimbursement for other travel related
expenses incuding but not limited to
meals, lodging and other means of

travel.
Benefits 17,106.00 14,312.19 16,600.00
Utllities
15-01 Electricity 6,800.00 5,344.02 6,000.00
Electrical costs.
15-02 Telephone 670.00 904.04 850.00
Telephone costs.
15-03 Heating Fuel 1,200.00 B856.54 1,500.00
750 gals propane @ $1.599
15-05 Water 500.00 541.84 700.00
KKWWD charges for water
15-06 Internet 1,330.00 912.95 1,330.00
Fees for intemmet access.
Utilities 10,500.00 8,559.39 10,380.00
Services
20-04 Advertising 100.00 0.00 100.00
Advertising.
\3-'—07 Audit 500.00 500.00 500.00
4+ To pay for Pier Department’s portion

of the Town's audit,



KENNEBUNKPORT Custom Budget Report 05/06/2016

2:15PM Page 10
Expense
2016 2016 2017
Budget YTD Elected
Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoaise Pier CONT'D
20-26 Licenses 600.00 552.00 600.00
Pier licenses.
20-28 Waste Removal 2,000.00 1,634.50 2,000.00
Waste removal
Services 3,200.00 2,686.50 3,200.00
Insurance
25-09 Other 2,800.00 3,842.00 3,850,00
Wharfingers coverage
Insurance 2,800.00 3,842.00 3,850.00
Supplies/Equipment
30-01 Office supplies 300.00 0.00 300.00
Printer ink, miscellaneous supgplies.
30-02 Operating supplies 500.00 3471 500.00
Miscellaneous hardware etc.
30-24 Gas 40,000.00 11,410.49 30,000.00
Gas for the tank,
30-25 Diesel 219,000.00 77,317.20 210,000.00 @
Diesel for the tank.
Supplies/Equipment 259,800.00 89,092.40 240,800.00
Repairs & Maintenance
35-01 Buildings 1,000.00 49.89 1,000.00
Minor repairs and maintenance.
35-03 Vehicles & Equipment 4,000.00 4,240.70 3,000.00
Repairs and maintenance on the boat.
35-08 Float Maintenance 1,000.00 239.20 1,000.00
Repairs and maintanace on floats.
35-09 Pier Maintenance 1,000.00 36.57 1,000,060
Repairs and maintenance on the pier.
Repairs & 7,000.00 4,566.36 6,000.00
Maintenance
Miscellaneous
50-01 Miscellanegus 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00
Payroll contingency.
50-33 Diesel Tax 2,500.00 1,564.10 2,800.00
State sales tax on taxable diesel sales,
Miscellanequs 3,520.00 1,564.10 3,820.00
Purchases
60-04 Capital Equipment 25,000.00 17,685.05 28,000.00
Replace cooler $23,000 and 3 floats
$15,000. .
Purchases 25,000.00 17,685.05 28,000.00 3
Pepreciation

Deprediation 0.00 0.00 0.00



KENNEBUNKPORT Custom Budget Report

.
Expense

05/06/2016
Page 11

2016 2016 2017
Budget YD Elected

Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoise Pier CONT'D
Cape Porpoise Pier 388,013.00 190,334.99 371,963.00




KENNEBUNKPORT Expense Summary Report 04/13/2016
11:33 AM Accounts: E 47-02-00-00 - E 47-02-99-99 Page 1
March to April
Budget Curr Mnth YTD Unexpended Percent
Q Account Net Net Net Balance Spent
- Enterprise f 388,013.00 9,378.48 169,387.16 218,625.84 43.66
02 - Cape Porpois 388,013.00 9,378.48 169,387.16 218,625.84 43.66
10 - Persannel 59,087.00 4,400.00 43,572.00 15,515.00 73.74°
01 - Salaries & w 59,087.00 4,400.00 43,572.00 15,515.00 73.74
12 - Benefits 17,106.00 1,483.80 12,271.92 4,834.08 71.74
01 - FICA 5,370.00 403.80 3,865.22 1,504.78 71,98
03 - ICMA 2,666.00 280.00 2,183.23 482.67 81.90
05 - Health 8,670.00 650.00 5,848.37 2,821.63 67.46
07 - Travel & Mee 400.00 150.00 375.00 25.00 93.75
15 - Utilities 10,500.00 725.14 8,049.34 2,450.66 76.66
01 - Electricity 6,800.00 99.85 5,249.55 1,550.45 77.20
02 - Telephone 670.00 141,52 833.26 -163.26 124,37
03 - Heating Fuel 1,200.00 254.87 711.19 488.81 59.27
05 - Water 500.00 0.00 456.84 43.16 91.37
06 - Internet 1,330.00 228.90 798.50 531.50 60.04
20 - Services 3,200.00 145.00 2,596.50 603.50 81.14
04 - Advertising 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
07 - Audit 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00
26 - Ucenses 600.00 100.00 §52.00 48.00 92.00
28 - Waste Remove 2,000.00 45.00 1,544.50 455.50 77.23
25 - Insurance 2,800.00 0.00 3,842.00 -1,042.00 137.21
09 - Other 2,800,00 0.00 3,842.00 -1,042.00 137.21
30 - Supplies/Equ 259,800.00 2,567.10 82,619.72 177,180.28 31.80
01 - Office suppl 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
02 - Operating su 500.00 0.00 303.75 196.25 60.75
O 24 - Gas 40,000.00 0.00 11,410.49 28,589.51 /J.B.Sl
25 - Diesel 219,000.00 2,567.10 70,905.48 148,094.52 ( 3238
35 - Repairs & Ma 7,000.00 0.00 3,243.72 3,756.28 “EG“‘JT')
01 - Buildings 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
03 - Vehicles & E 4,000.00 0.00 2,967.95 1,032.05 74.20
08 - Float Mnt. 1,000.00 0.00 235.20 760.80 23.92
09 - Pier Mnt. 1,000.00 0.00 36.57 963.43 3.66
50 - Miscellaneou 3,520.00 57.44 1,564.10 1,955.90 44.43
01 - Miscellaneou 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.00
33 - Diesel Tax 2,500.00 57.44 1,564.10 935.90 62.56
60 - Purchases 25,000.00 0.00 11,627.86 13,372.14 46.51
04 - Capital Equi }5,000.00 B 0.00 }1_,627.86; ; 13,372.14 46.51
1 "
Final Totals 388,013.00 9,378.48 169,387.16 ?3‘3;525.{34 43.66
e =
~ 9,000 -Hoats
5 000



KENNEBUNKPORT Revenue Summary Report 04/13/2016
11:33 AM Accounts: R 14-71-00 - R 14-71-99 Page 1
March to April
Budget  Curr Mnth YTD Uncollected Percent W’D
Account Net Net Net Balance Collected \ -
- 20
14 - Enterprise 386,013.00 2,782.92 163,574.06  224,438.94 42,16 e
71 - Pier 388,013.00 2,782.92 163,574.06 224,438.94  42.16 ‘%?N
02 - Mooring fees 6,630.00 120.00 1,580.00 5,050.00 2383 .~ (59
04 - Pler miscell 0.00 0.00 _150.00 150.00 R - 63
0S - Pier diesel 236,688.00 1,62092  (B1,608.26 — T55,079.74 34.48
06 - Pler gas /' 42,750.00 000 12236104 30,513.96 28.62
07 - Pler dues 43,416.00 1,042.00 37,999.76 5416.24° __ 87.52
09 - Pier lease 40,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 10,000.00— 75,00 —
11 - Capital rese 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
22-Useof fb 3,529.00 0.00 0.00 3,529.00°  0.00
Final Totals 366,013.00 2,762.92 163,574.06  224,438.94 42,16/

O

o0
Py

e o
.-'"'- -



Account
18-Ultilities
01-Electricity
02-Telephone
03-Heating fue!
05-Water
06-Internet

20-Services
04-Advertising
07-Audit
26-Licenses
28-Waste removal

25-Insurance

30-Supplies/Equ
01-Office suppl
02-Operating sup
24-Gas
25-Diesel

35-Repairs/Maint
01-Buildings
03-Vehicles/Equip
08-Float Mnt
09-Pier Mnt

50-Miscellaneous
01-Miscellaneous
33-Diesel Tax

60-Purchases
04-Capital

FY/16
$10,500.00
$6,800.00
$670.00
$1,200.00
$500.00
$1,330.00

$3,200.00
$100.00
$500.00
$600.00
$2,000.00

$2,800.00

$259,800.00
$300.00
$500.00
$40,000.00
$219,000.00

$7,000.00
$1,000.00
$4,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

$3,520.00
$1,020.00
$2,500.00
$25,000.00
$25,000.00

$311,820.00

Salaries&wages/Benefits not inciuded.

Expense

FYn7
$10,380.00
$6,000.00
$850.00
$1,500.00
$700.00
$1,330.00

$3,200.00
$100.00
$500.00
$600.00
$2,000.00

$3,850.00

$230,800.00
$300.00
$500.00
$30,000.00
$209,826.40

$6,000.00
$1,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

$3,820.00
$1,020.00
$2,800.00

$28,000.00

Sado

- # 23,000

ns Q"U&

_ C o6
$28,000.00~— %\omﬁﬁ ‘(3> 45,000

$286,050.00

Page 1



71-PIER
02-Mooring Fees
04-Pier miscell
05-Pier Diesel
06-Pier Gas
07-Pier Dues
09-Pier Lease
11~ Capital
22-Use of fb

$6,630.00

$236,688.00
$42,750.00
$43,416.00
$40,000.00
$15,000.00
$3,529.00

Revenue

$209,826.40 @$4.00gal
$26,062.00 @$4.00gal
$45,600.00
$40,000.00

Page 1

2015 pumped:
2015 pumped:

524566 ol
CSI5.5 o



<
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Memo

To: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

From: Carol G. Cook, Director of Parks & Recreation
cc: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Date: May 23, 2016

Re: Rotary Park at Beachwood

Portside Rotary Grant Request

Portside Rotary Club is interested in applying for a grant for further improvements at Rotary Park at
Beachwood. The primary focus of their request is a rest room facility to eliminate our current need for
seasonal porta-johns. In justifying the need for a permanent rest room, they have noted the value of using
our parking lot as a trailhead. They talked about developing a connector trail to the KCT trails at Tyler
Brook and from Cape Porpoise. They are now proposing that the connector could be on the other side of
the Town parcel, since the Board previously spoke against a plan to develop a trail that would start
behind the town garage. Their grant request is due by June 1, and we would greatly appreciate input from
the Board before proceeding. Some excerpts from their grant request follow this body of text.

“The project aims to provide bathroom facilities at Rotary Park at Beachwood and develop a trail
approximately 1.2 miles in length that connects the Park with an existing trail system developed by the
Kennebunkport Conservation Trust (KCT). The project wiil enhance the benefit of the Park to the
community and provide an opportunity for recreation, learning, and Rotary public relations.

The Kennebunk Portside Rotary has adopted Beachwood Park and over the years has worked to
maintain and beautify the facility. The project is being conducted in cooperation with the Town of
Kennebunkport, which will provide access, equipment, and on-going operational support. The project will
be conducted in two phases, which are independent of each other and may be conducted at the same
time as circumstances allow. One phase will be to construct and install a compost-type bathroom facility
on the site. This unit will not need water and will require minimal maintenance. The other will be to
construct a trail called the Rotary Loop which will connect with existing KCT lands and provide a beautiful
walk through a wooded hillside with a view of open water and marshiand.



The project will be supported and sustained with funds from an existing fundraising initiative involving the
recycling of bottles and cans. The Portside Rotary Club derives $2-3,000 annually from this effort, 20% of
which is earmarked for on-going support of the Park.

Visitors to Rotary Park at Beachwood must (currently) leave the grounds and travel several miles or to
their homes to access bathroom facilities. A port-a-pot has been placed on site by the Town, but this is
costly and unsatisfactory as a long-term solution. A proper low-maintenance bathroom facility would serve
the need and save the community from on-going costs.

Also, the community has derived great value from the development of a trail system by KCT. Now
comprising up to nearly 20 miles, with 5 miles passing near Rotary Park at Beachwood, a trailhead with
parking is needed in the area. The trails are enjoyed by walkers, runners, and bikers, including senior
citizens and children. Lecal users and tourists enjoy access to nature, exercise, and solitude. KCT has
shown that there is a huge demand, as every new trail segment immediately becomes popular.”



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPARTMENT

Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine.

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport, hereby certified and
commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for
those properties, units, and structures required by local and State law to pay a sewer rate to the
municipality, for the period beginning January 1, 2016 and ending December 31, 2016. This list is
comprised of the pages numbered 1 to 1 inclusive which are attached to this certificate. The date(s)
on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is (are) June 27, 2016. You are hereby
required to collect from each person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as
indicated in the list, the sum total of those lists being $431.00. You are hereby required to charge
interest at a rate of 7.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance beginning June 28, 2016. You
are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means legally available
to you under State law. On or before December 31, 2016 you shall complete and make an account
of your collections of the whole sum herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 26 day of May 2016.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) Y67-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



—

IPLUBAD = x

ng T
00°1EY 000 000 000 000 00°'1EY 0 t|eoL
00'1EY 000 000 000 00°0 00'TEY 0 mnat

66 Hjoog
IQI3H B N1V ¥3HINOA 289 00°IEY 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00 IER 0 OTHE  66x
awey JuUNoY Junowy 1S94)UL ang ised Xep ISIW Jenbay suo?) bas >oog
66 : doog
1 abeq 9102/9Z/S0 4O Sy 128Ul 9/ : ASY iy WY SZ:50:8
9102/61/50 Modoy s||ig psjeas) LHOINNEINNIY



¢
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



D,

Beach use is through a public-private partnership.

Please respect the privacy and tranquility of
Goose Rocks Beach through NO DRONE use

o
L]



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



] >

MUNICIPAL RELEASE DEED

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a Maine municipal corporation having a
mailing address of 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 (the “Grantor”),
for consideration paid of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable
consideration paid, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, release to
CHARLES THOMAS BRENNAN of Kennebunkport, Maine (the “Grantee”),
his heirs, successors and assigns, the Grantor’s interest in a certain parcel of land
with buildings thereon, if any, located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York
County, State of Maine, which property is described as 2 Mount Kineo Road,
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 and as Tax Map 13, Block 4, Lot 7 of the Grantor’s
tax maps (the “Property”), which was acquired through the automatic foreclosure
of a tax lien dated July 11, 2015 listing the owner of the Property as “Grace M.
Brennan, Heirs,” and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book
16851, Page 877, which lien foreclosed on January 11, 2016.

The Property is further identified on Exhibit A attached hereto.

Reference is made to a Deed from Phoebe L. Mailing to William R. Brennan and
Grace M. Brennan dated April 17, 1945, and recorded in the York County
Registry of Deeds in Book 1041, Page 558.

The Inhabitants of the TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT have caused this
instrument to be executed and delivered in its corporate name by Allen A.

Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins, Stuart A. Barwise, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Patrick
A. Briggs, its Municipal Officers duly authorized.

Witness our hands and seals this day of May, 2016.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness Sheila Matthews-Bull, Chair/Selectperson

Witness Stuart A. Barwise, Vice Chair/Selectperson




Witness Patrick A. Briggs, Selectperson

Witness Allen A. Daggett, Selectperson

Witness Edward W. Hutchins, Selectperson
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Maine , 2016

YORK COUNTY, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named Sheila Matthews-Bull,
Stuart A. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett and Edward W. Hutchins,
Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the
foregoing to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and
deed of the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport.

Before me,

Notary Public

Print Name



EXHIBIT A

A certain lot or parcel of land together with the buildings thereon, located in said
Kennebunkport and lying on the Easterly side of the road leading from the Town House, so-
catled, to Biddetord. bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a stone post on the Easterly
side of said highway and adjoining land, now or tormerly, of the Baich heirs; thence about
Easterly by said Balch land to the Mt. Kineo Road; thence about Southeasterly by said Mt. Kineo
Road to its intersection with the road leading to the Smith Neighborhood, so-called; thence about
Southwesterly by said Smith Road to a stone and other land of the Grantor; thence about
Westerly by said Grantor's line to a stone post at the land of Ralph Benson and said Biddeford
Road; thence about Northerly by said Biddeford Road to the place of beginning.

EXCEPTING from the above-described Parcel 7 such portions thercof as were
conveyed in the following instruments:

1. Deed from Grace M. Brennan to Charles Thomas Brennan dated January 28, 1969,
and recorded in the York County Registry of Decds in Book 1831, Page 28, subject,
however, to certain casements to the Central Maine Power Company.

Meaning and intending to convey the southeasterly portion of the premises conveyed
to the late, Grace M. Brennan and her late husband, said William R. Brennan by
Warranty Deed {rom Pheobe L. Mailing dated April 17, 1945, and recorded in Book
1041, Page 558.

[

Dced trom Grace M. Brennan to Jane Brennan McGuire dated January 28, 1969, and

recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 183(, Page 30 subject,
however, to such rights as the said Central Maine Power Company may still have as
expressed in the later part of the first easement mentioned in the deed referenced
hercwith.

Meaning and intending hereby 1o convey the most weslerly portion of the premises
conveyed (o the late Grace M. Brennan and her late husband, said William R.
Brennan, by Warranty Deed trom Pheobe L. Mailing dated April 17, 1945, and
recordled in Book 1041, Page 558.



2

Shepard & Read

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
93 MAIN STAEET ¢ KENNEBUNK, MAINE 04043

ALAN E. SHEPARD Tak (207) 985-2291
BRUCE M. READ Fax; (207)985-23268
E-Mail:alan@shepardandreadliaw.com

May 11, 2016

Amy Tchao, Esquire
Drummond Woodsum

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600
Portland, ME 04101-2480

RE: Town of Kennebunkport/Charles Brennan
Dear Amy:

As a follow up to our recent conversation, you had asked for me to provide the
Town with the information concerning the ownership of a certain property located at 2
Mt. Kineo Road, Tax Map 13, Block 4, Lot 7.

The Town has taxed this property for many years under the name of Grace M.
Brennan’s Heirs. Mrs. Brennan died in 1975 without a will and was predeceased by her
husband, William Brennan who died in 1954. The Brennans had 13 children who ended
up acquiring this property at 2 Mt. Kineo Road as the heirs.

Attomey Wayne Adams represented the estate and over the course of many years,
was able to obtain the signatures of most of these children and heirs. I am attaching a
copy of a deed which shows the release of the heirs’ interest to my client, Charles
Brennan, as well as an affidavit which establishes the determination of lawful heirs.

My client, Charles Brennan, was able to obtain 87.85% ownership interest in this
property and the outstanding interests are James Brennan, who owns 2.56%, Peggy
Hoone, who owns 1.9% and William Brennan Norman, who owns 7.69%.



As I understand it, my client has been in possession of this property for all these
years, and did arrange at one time to have his nephew, Chris McGuire, lease the property,
in exchange for paying the real estate taxes.

4y

Prior to that time, I believe my client paid the real estate taxes and kept the
account current. I have enclosed a draft of a municipal quit claim decd to release the
Town’s interest to my client, upon the payment of the outstanding taxes.

If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to’
contact me.

Yours truly,

SHEPARD & READ

Alan E. Shepard, Esquire
AES:rf -
Encls.

ce: Charles Brennan



Kennebunipo s+ ME 04O

S p> Chades Brennauc
10- Arudel R4

@

G RN

BK 17180 PCS 46D-462 02042016 02.30:43PM

Tdavi ily Hi y INSTR # 2016004592 DEBRA ANDERSON
Allidavil of Famuly Histor RECEIVED YORK §§ REGISTER OF DEEDS

of Japne Brennan McGuire

NOW COMES Jane Brennan McGuire and upon being duly sworn does say, depose, and
declare as follows:

. My name is Jane Brennan McGuire, and I am a resident of Keanebunkport, Maine.

!\J

My parents were William F. Brennan a/k/a William F. Brennan and Grace M.
Brennan,

3. William R. Brennan died intestate on October 12, 1954, a resident of Kennebunkport,
Maine, survived by my mother, Grace M. Brennan.

4. Grace M. Brennan died unmarricd and intestate on July 30, 1975, a rcsident of
Kennebunkport, Maine,

5. William R. Brennan and Grace M. Brennan bad thirteen children who were their sole
heirs-at-law. to wit: Jane Brennan McGuite, Charles Thumas Brennan, Wilma
Brennan Nunnan, Mildred Brennan Healy, Mary Frances Brennan Hanson, Katherine
Brennan Goucher, Robert W. Brennan, Evelyn [. Brennan Theobald, Nora Brennan
Miller, Jerry R. Brennan, Kenneth L. Brennan, Michael E. Brennan, and June
Brennan Witson,

6. Charles Thomas Brennan resides at 102 Arundel Road in Kennebunkport, Maine.

7. Wilma Brennan Norman has o mailing address of P.O, Box 85, Kenncbunk, Maine
04043.

8. Mildred Brennan Healy resides at 10275 SW Walnut Street, Tigard, Oregon 97223.

9. Mary Frances Brennan Hanson died intestate on Decemnber 20, 2009, a resident of
Kennebunkport, unmarried and leaving no issue.

{0, Katherine Brennan Goucher died intestate on July 17, 1991, a resident of Dayton,
unimarried and leaving no issue.

I1. Robert W, Brennan dicd intestate and unmartied on March 15, 2007, a resident of
Sanford. wud [eaving six children as his sole heirs-at-law 1o wit: Judith Brennan
Violet, whose address is 11534 East Palm Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33908; William



0K 17180

Page 461

INSTR# 2016004592

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Brennan. whose address is 23 Balsm Lane, Kennebunk, Maine 04043; Christine
Brennan Gatlant, whose address is P.O. 388, Anson, Maine 04911, Molly Brennan
Whitten, whosce address is 824 State Highway 150, Parkiman. Maine 04443; Craig
Brennan. whose address is P.O. Box 87 Shirley, Maine 04485; and Jeftrey Brennan
whose address is 359 Limerick Road, Arundel, Maine 04046,

- Evelyn |. Brennan Theobald died intestate on June 28, 1998, a resident of Lyman,

Maine. survived by her husband, Richard Theobald and her five children, Laura
Theobald Nadeau, whose address is P.O. Box 144, West Kenncbunk, Maine 04094:
Peggy Theobald Hoone, whose address is 36044 Nature Trail, Leesburg, Florida
34784; Alan Theobald, whose mailing address is 152 Sinnot Road, Arundel, Maine
04046; and Richard Theobald, whose mailing address is ¢/o Cathy Levesque, Route
1. Wells, Maine 04090, as her sole heirs-at-law.

Richard Theobald, husband of Evelyn 1. Brennan Theobald died intestate on J vly §7,
2013, a resident of Leesburg, Florida, unmarried and survived only by the five
children he had with his wife, Evelyn . Brennan Theobald, as his sole heirs-at-law.

Randy Theuobald died intestate and unmarricd on November 26, 2000, a resident of
Biddeford. Maine, and surviving his three children as his sole-heirs-at-law, namely
Melissa Guilbaull, whose address is 164 Goodwin's Mills Road, Lyman, Maine
04002: Randi Jo Duquette, whose address is 29 Stage Coach Road, Lyman, Maine
04002-6262: and Scott Theobald, whaose address is | Parkview Court #1313,
Biddctord. Maine 04005,

Nora Brennan Miller died intestate and unmarried on January 9, 2006, a resident of
Bolivar, Tennessee, and survived as her sole heir-at-law by her daughter, Marjorie
Miller, whose address is 204 Country Club Lane, Bolivar, Tennessee 38008.

Jerry R, Brennan died intestate and unmarried on May 27, 1985, a resident of
Suntord, survived by three children as his sole heirs-ut-law: namely, James Brennan,
whosc address is 33 Prospect Street, Springvale, Maine 04083; Scott Brennan, whose
mailing address is 8 Clinton Street, Sanford, Maine 04073; and Tracy Brennan
Rivard, whose mailing address is 240 Jagger Mill Road, Sunford, Maine 04073.

Kenneth L. Brennan died intestate and upmarried on October 9, 2014, a resident of
Kennchunkport, Maine, leaving no issue.

Michael E, Brennan died intestate and unmarried on February 18, 2009, a resident of
Old Orchard Beach, survived as his sole heirs-at-law by his daughter Tammy



BK 17180

Pego 462  INSTRR: 2016004592 LAST PAGE OF DOCUMENT

Brennan, and his son, Douglas Brennan, whose mailing is 53 Rive%%e Avenue,
Bradford, Massachusetts 01835.

19. Tammy Brennan died intestate and unmarried on October 25, 2003, a resident of
Sanford. Maine,

20. June Brennan Wilson died intestate and unmarried on December 3, 1964, a resident
of Arundel. survived by a son. Ronnie J. Davis, whosc address is 12 Brookside Drive,
Lyman. Maine 04002-7590 as her sole heir-at-law.

21. The Affiunt makes this Affidavit in an attempt to identify those who have an
ownership interest in property on Arundel Road in Kennebunkpori, Maice, as the
same as described in a Warranty Deed to William R. Brennan and Grace M. Brennan
dated April 17, 1945, and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book
1041, Page 558.

Further deponent saith naught,
¢ Brennan McGuire

STATE OF MAINE
g

COUNTY OF YORK, ss 2015

Personally appeurced the above-named Jane Brennan McGuire and made oath that the
foregoing is true 1o the best of her knowledge, information and belief and, to the extent it is

based upon her information and belief, she belj WNZ % {
Notary Publi 5 S EAL

Veima Jones Hayos
olaly Public, State of Mame
M‘ ommission Fyoiree 02:19-2016

\




Maine R.E. Transfer Tax Paid

@ Alp = Charles blennan

L T

After Recording Ruturn to: BK 17180 PGS463-483 020472016 02:30:43PM
Wayne T. Adams, Esq. INSTR # 2016004593 DEBRA ANDERSON
RECEIVED YORK SS REGISTER OF OEEDS

Bergen & Parkinson, LLC
62 Portland Road, Suite 25

Kennebunk, ME 04043
Space Above This Line For Recording Data

UITCLAIM DEED

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that JANE BRENNAN McGUIRE,
of Kennebunkport. Maine, WILMA BRENNAN NORMAN, of Kennebunk, Maine,
MILDRED BRENNAN HEALY, of Tigard, Oregon, JUDITH BRENNAN VIOLET, of Fort
Myers, Florida, WILLIAM BRENNAN, Kennebunk, Maine, CHRISTINE BRENNAN
GALLANT., ot Anson, Maine, MOLLY BRENNAN WHITTEN, of Parkman, Maine, CRAIG
BRENNAN, of Shirley, Maine, JEFFREY BRENNAN, of Arundel, Maine, LAURA
THEOBALD NADEAU, of West Kennebunk, Maine, PEGGY THEOBALD HOONE, of
Leesburg, Florida, ALAN THEOBALD, Arundel, Maine, RICHARD THEQOBALD, of Wells,
Maine, MELISSA GUILBAULT, of Lyman, Maine, RANDI JO DUQUETTE, Lyman,
Maine. SCOTT THEOBALD, of Biddeford, Maine, MARJORIE MILLER, of Bolivar,
Tennessee, JAMES BRENNAN, Springvale, Maine, SCOTT BRENNAN, Sanford, Maine,
TRACY BRENNAN RIVARD, of Sanford, Maine,, DOUGLAS BRENNAN, of Bradford,
Massachusetts, and RONNIE J. DAVIS, of Lyman, Maine FOR CONSIDERATION PAID,
hereby grants to CHARLES THOMAS BRENNAN, whose mailing address is 102 Arundel
Road. Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, their right title and
interest in and to a certain lot or parcel of land with the buildings Ihereon situated 1n
Kennebunkposi, County of York and State of Maine originally described in a deed from Phoebe
L. Mailing to William R, Brennan and Grace M. Brennan, dated April 17, 1945, bounded and

described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE



BK 17180 Page 465  INSTRH: 2016004593

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the saif}JANE BRENNAN McGUIRE has hereunto set her
hand and seal this day of : 2015,

v

itness BRENNAN McGUIRE

~SFATE OF MAINE S)ﬁ A
COUNTY OF YORK, ss. , 2015
.. _ -Personally appeared the above-named JANE RRENNAN McG&tEmdankmwledged
the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed.

Bcfore me,

el

Print Name:

Commission Ex
on "'"ﬁouym Stbufm
My Commission Expiras 02-18.2018




&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



MEMORANDUM

TO: Selectboards, Councils, Managers and Interested Municipal Officials
FROM: John Sylvester, Chairman, York County Budget Committee

DATE: May 20, 2016

RE: Public Hearing on Proposed Fiscal Year 2017 York County Budget

The Public Hearing on the 2017 proposed budget for the County of York will be held on
Wednesday, June 1, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. in the Emergency Management Agency room of
the York County Government Building (149 Jordan Springs Road in Alfred).

This is your opportunity to attend the Public Hearing and comment on the budget.
Attached is the revenue and expenditure summary of the budget for 2017. The proposed
fiscal year 2017 County of York general fund budget proposal contains a $513,878.00

increase above FY 2016. That increase amounts to 2.70%.

Also, attached, is a draft of the proposed FY 2017 County of York tax assessment for
your review.

Depending on the comments received at the Public Hearing, the York County Budget
Committee will take the appropriate next steps in the process. We look forward to your
comments,

Thank you for your consideration.



COUNTY OF YORK FY 17 DRAFT GENERAL FUND BUDGET

SUMMARY Budget Committee Approved 5/18/16
_ FY16 FY17 FY17 FY17
GENERAL FUND REVENUES BUDGET | COMM APPRVD | INCRIDECR) | % CHANGE
EMPG (50% EMA REIMB) 184,196 195,210 11,014 5.98%
MUNICIPAL ASSESSMENTS 16,055,668 16,333,591 277,923 1.73%
OTHER INTERGOV REV 40,000 40,000 0 0.00%
JAIL FIN/PR/HR ADMIN FEES 159,000 159,000 0 0.00%
POLICE RPTS & BACKGRND CKS 8,300 6,000 -2,300 -27.711%
CONTRACTED TECH SVCS 12,000 0 -12,000 -100.00%
PROBATE REVENUE 350,000 333,181 -16,819 -4.81%
DEEDS RECORDING 1,250,000 1,300,000 50,000 4.00%
DEEDS TRANSFER TAX 550,000 600,000 50,000 9.00%
DEEDS PHOTOCOPIES 75,000 60,000 -15,000 -20.00%
DEEDS INTERNET REV 70,060 60,000 -10,000 -14.28%
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
PRE-RELEASE CNTR RENT 72,500 36,250 -36,250 -50.00%
EMA OPERATIONS RENT 30,600 30,000 0 0.00%
MSRS IUUAL CREDIT 32,000 16,000 -16,000 -50.00%
MISC REVENUE 2,500 2,000 -500 -20.00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 4,200 4,200 0 0.00%
NEW REVENUE: TRANSFER IN
FROM ADMINISTRATIVE/
SUPERVISION FUND 0 100,000 100,000
UTILIZATION OF RESERVE 156,190 290,000 133,810 85.67%
TOTAL REVENUES 19,053,554 19,567,432 513,878 2.70%
DEPARTMENTS _
COMMISSIONERS/GOV BODY _ 59,659 61,185 1,526 2.56%
MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATION 886,891 913,790 26,890 3.03%
GOV BLDG & COURT HOUSE 426,908 452,644 25736 6.03%
TREASURER 7.214 7,442 228 3.16%
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 1,152,834 1,298,070 145,236 12.60%
DEEDS 676,079 678,308 2,229 0.33%
PROBATE 609,668 610,747 1,079 0.18%
POLICE/SHERIFF__ 2,570,474 2,675,795 105,321 4.10%
COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCH 606,845 605,939 -846 -0.14%
EMA DEPT . 378,392 350419 12,027 318%
YORK CO JUVENILE FIRE 28,800 28,800 0 0.00%
RETIREMENT BENEFITS 398,700 451,358 52,658 1321%
MEDICAL & DENTAL iINSURANCE 904,000 1,156,443 251,443 27.81%
DEBT 1,536,975 1,498,916 -38,059 -2.48%
PUBLIC AGENCIES 114,200 121,700 7,500 6.57%
CONTINGENCY 50,000 50,060 0 0.00%
RESERVES 259,100 30,000 -229,100 -88.42%
JAIL CAP 8,386,815 8,536,815 150,000 1.79%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,053,554 19,567,432 513,878 2.70%
I

FY17 BC Approved 5-18-16



COUNTY OF YORK, ME

BUDGET YEAR JUL 2016 - JUN 2017

DRAFT

FY 17 COUNTY OF YORK TAX ASSESSMENT
BASED ON BUDGET COMMITTEE ADOPTED BUDGET

2016 — FYA7_ % OF FY17 % OF FY17_
MUNICIPALITY STATE VALUATION COUNTY TAX COUNTY TAX BUDGET
0.0547%;
ACTON $536,100,000.00 $203,072.61 1.79% 1.50%
ALFRED $262,800,000.00 $143,666.26 0.88% "~ 0.73%
[ARUNDEL $438,000,000.00 $230,443.77 1.47% 1.22%
BERWICK $590,400,000.00 $322,757.08 1.98% 1.65%
BIDDEFQRD $2,226,350,000.00 $1,217,080.48 7.45% 6.22%
BUXTON $747,000,000.00 $408,366.43 2.50% 2.00%
CORNISH $128,000,600.00 $69,974.43 0.43% 0.36%
[DAYTON $209,150,000.00 $114,337.13 0.70% 0.58%
ELIOT $898,850,000.00 $491,379.06 3.01% 2.51%
HOLLIS $431,050,000.00 $235,644.37 1.44% 120% _
KENNEBUNK $2,245,800,000.00 $1.227,723.32 7.52% 6.27%
KENNEBUNKPORT $1,938,350,000.00 $1,050,648.01 6.40% 5.42%
KITTERY $1,507,750,000.00 $824,249.64 5.05% 4.21%
LEBANON $476,350,000.00 $260,408.76 1.58% 1.33%
LIMERICK $270,000,000.00 $147,602.32 0.90% 0.75%
LIMINGTON 5306,800,000.00 $167,718.97 1.03% 0.86%
LYMAN $474,700,000,00 $259,506.75 1.58% 1.33%
NEWFIELD $229,600,000.00 $125,516.64 0.77% 0.64%
NORTH BERWICK $606,550,000,00 $331,585.88 2.03% 1.65%
OGUNQUIT $1,296,200,000.00 $708,600.48 4.34% 3.62%
[OLD ORCHARD BEACH $1,554,450,000.00 $840,779.37 5.20% 4.34%
[PARSONSFIELD $183,250,000.00 $100,178.24 0.61% 0.51%
SACO $2,122,650,000.00 $1,160.400.26 7.10% 5.93%
SANFORD $1,338,500,000.00 $731,724.85 4.48% 3.74%
SHAPLEIGH $484,900,000.00 $265,082.84 1.62% 1,35%
SOUTH BERWICK $666,300,000.00 $364,249.73 2.23% 1.96%
WATERBORO '$697,300,000.00 $361,196.66 2.33% 1.95%
WELLS $3,034,200,000.00 $1,658,722.10 10.16% 8.48%
[YORK $3,976,700,000.00 $2,173,963.54 13.31% 1.11%
TOTAL{S) $29,878,050,000 $16,333,591.00 100.00% 83.47%
MIL RATE % 0.0547% 16.53%
ESTIMATED REV
BUDGET ASSESSMENT
$19,567,432.00 |FY17 GF EXPENDITURE BUDGET 7,798,776.00 |[COUNTY SHARE
(33.233.341.00I[FY17 GF REVENUES | 8,536,815.00 JJAIL SHAR_E
$16,333,5941.00|NET TO BE RAISED {ASSESSMENT) 16,333,581.00 |NET TO BE RAISED

Prepared by V. Ridlon, Finance Director, County of York, ME,




